ETLG Monthly Meeting

November 3, 2014

In Attendance:

UCB Jenn Stringer David Levin UCD* **Paul Verwey** UCD* Shohreh Bozorgmehri UCI* Todd Van Zandt **UCM*** Israel Fletes UCR* Larry Loeher **UCLA*** Rose Rocchio **UCLA*** George Michaels **UCSB*** Jim Phillips (Rebecca Peet) **UCSC* UCSD*** leff Henry Dan Suchy **UCSD* UCSF*** Gail Persily Mary-Ellen Kreher **UCOE*** Mike Wood **UCOE***

* = Present

Minutes

- Roll call at 1:05 PM (George Michaels) 5 minutes
- Review of Minutes from October 6 Meeting
- Unizin Face to Face Meeting Discussion George Michaels
 - Report on ITLC Meeting -
 - Early December or mid-January? Mid -January
 - Would DET/CHE work?
 - Rose update. Looks like Unizin is on agenda at IMS Global meeting before Thanksgiving. Good news is some of our concerns about the interoperability may be going away. Mary-Ellen planned to just go to DET/CHE just for presentation. January better. January sound like is is better. Larger constituency. Appropriate system groups. Brainstorm about presentation points that we want them to address. Everyone likes that idea. Collaborative document to collate. Research, LMS/CMS folks, analytics folks, outline exactly what it is the system will provide. For example deficiencies in Canvas for analytics and as a content repository. The Educause presentation indicated that they are thinking about being the "glue" between the three elements. Fee will be for the system, not per campus. By Spring 2015 will have an open repository and have content relays to the repository. Wording about universities owning a set of services, but not clear exactly what that will be. Mentioned Jim Davis' comment prior to ITLC meeting on his take on what Unizin is considering. Want to ask some very detailed questions before hand. We need more information.

- Action Items Google Docs document, List of UC folks to invite, Doodle Poll for dates in the week
 of January 26th, Draft of the invitation text,
- Third Party Tools Survey Update Shohreh Bozorgmehri, Jenn Stringer, David Levin
 - Draft survey has been shared today with Jenn and David. Happy to send to the whole ETLG. Would like to come to closure by next week. Will share with the whole group so they can give it a look and offer suggestions. Shohreh will send and solicit comments.
- ILTI/UCOE Update Mary-Ellen Kreher
 - Another chance in the team for ILTI. Doquen has left and moved on to UCSF. Looking for a program manager, and to help manage the student support relationship with Merced. Provost Dorr has been in contact with Merced's CIO. Regrouping around November 10 registration for spring/ winter going live. Also for the first time will have the engagement tool live for those courses. Have rolled out to Registrar's a tool from Workforce that lets them monitor live feed of student enrollment for students requesting enrollment in a UCOE course. Basically a two way information flow between Registrars. RFP 3 closes Sunday night November 9th. Get those proposals in! Mary-Ellen will send a count of proposals that have already been received. Thinks tat Irvine and Santa Cruz have a a lot of proposals.
 - MiniHub Registrar Tool Demo Mary-Ellen Kreher (Not Ready for Today Next Meeting)
- Campus Update: UCD David Levin Presentation Deck (Could Not Upload, Sent in Email)
 - See Slide Deck
 - CMS Replacement Project shifting away from Sakai. Started project about a year and a half ago. Students and faculty want a system that is: user friendly, has essential core features, has enhancements for video and analytics among other things. Last summer, established a working group. In Winter and Spring, developed rubrics and an RFP. Selected 3 vendors that met criteria: Canvas, BrightSpace (formerly D2L), Sakai. Currie try have three trials going on this quarter. Lots of faculty interest in Canvas, but good representation on groups that are looking at the other two systems. Will present a report on the trial in January moving toward implementation in spring-summer to rollout for Fall 2015. Based on history, this is a pretty aggressive timetable for the transition. Last time took 3 years to move into Sakai. Need to be more aggressive.
 - Video Initiative Increasing desire to use video for blended and online teaching as well as high student interest in using video for course assignments. Historically has had a strong video production group. Working on reducing the barriers to faculty. Want to integrate at a number of levels: content capture (TextSmith Capture), developing self-help studios for faculty to come in and use including a Learning Glass, lecture capture into classrooms (one Creston system, and Media Site for the large lecture halls; for distribution and managements implementing Kaltura, integrating all tools with the LMS. Looking to Kaltura as the repository and then link out to LMS, Academic Youtube channel and iTunesU. See slide 13 for wrap-up.
 - Classroom Updates New digital standard moving forward. Manage 130 GA classrooms, but there are many more departmentally controlled rooms (but do manage some by agreements with the departments). In many rooms have technology that dates from the late 1990's on up, so there is a real need to upgrade. Of the 130 rooms, 110 were still out of date due to project losing steam bakes of budget cuts. Got funding for summer 2013 to pilot the new systems. Have funding for this year to upgrade up to 20 additional rooms. Working on an ongoing funding model for updates.
 - Online and Hybrid Learning Provost Hybrid Course Award to support development of hybrid courses. 6-8 courses/year. Also includes a training course for faculty who have been funded. Initiating a faculty Wordpress service to meet faculty demand for their own websites that they could run on their own. Have about 100 sites running now.
- @ 2pm: Learning Objects Difference Engine Demo Derek Hamner & Brian Behnke
 - https://www3.gotomeeting.com/join/160285238
 - Introductions 5 min

- Intro to Competency Based Learning & tools 10 min
 Adaptive Learning 5 min
 Questions 10 min

- Presentation was recorded and will be posted to the ETLG site.

Upshot: Looking for partners to pilot new courses with the system.
• Meeting Adjourned at 2:40 PM.